

MINUTES OF MEETING Public Hearing March 11, 2024 6:50 PM

I. COMMUNICATIONS

PUBLIC HEARING - March 11, 2024

LEGISLATIVE CHAMBERS, 5TH FLOOR, HAZLETT BUILDING, ELMIRA, NY

6:50 P.M. - Public Hearing for the purpose of considering the increased cost of proposed improvements for the Chemung County Elmira Sewer District and the Chemung County Sewer District No. 1.

Legislature was called to order by the Chairman of the Chemung County Legislature. The following members were present when the Clerk called roll:

Morse _x	Saglibene _x	Sweet	Brennan _x
Margeson _x	Donovan _x	Palmer _x	Pickering
Burin _x	Chalk _x	Stermer _x	McCarthy _x
Drake _x	Smith _x	Strange _x	

II. RESOLUTIONS, MOTIONS, AND NOTICES

1. Public Hearing on the proposed increase and improvement of facilities on behalf of Chemung County Sewer District No. 1 and the Chemung County Elmira Sewer District

A public hearing was held by the Chemung County Legislature relative to hearing any and all public comment for the above-referenced purpose. The hearing was held in the Legislative Chambers. The hearing was called to order by the Chair of the Legislature, who turned the hearing over to the Attorney for the Legislature who served as the Hearing Officer.

The Hearing Officer read the Notice of Public Hearing and advised the public of the rules governing a public hearing. The Hearing Officer asked if there was anyone who wished to speak.

The Hearing Officer requested that the record show no one appeared for this matter.

III. OLD BUSINESS

IV. NEW BUSINESS

V. ADJOURNMENT

Having determined that everyone who wished to be heard had there and then been heard, the public hearing was adjourned at 6:52 p.m.



CHEMUNG COUNTY ROUTE SLIP * PERSONNEL REQUISITION

Public Hearing on the proposed increase and improvement of facilities on behalf of Chemung County Sewer District No. 1 and the Chemung County Elmira Sewer District

Resolution #:						
Slip Type:	OTHER					
SEQRA status						
State Mandated	False					
Explain action need	ed or Position reque	sted (justification):				
Chemung, New Yor New York, on Marchearing in relation to consisting of variou Station, all as set for \$528,500. The estimate proposed increase and of various sewer improposed replacements.	k, will meet at the Ch 11, 2024, at 6:50 to the proposed incress sewer improvement in the map, plant attended annual cost to and improvement of fiprovements, including accement and other invith at a maximum exist.	County Legislature, 5th o'clock .P.M., Prevailing as and improvement and report prepared in the typical property of facilities on behalf of an engineering/design neidental improvements stimated cost of \$428	h Floor, Hazletting Time, for the of facilities on uild, and replace connection the wner in the Disthe Chemung Concests, Pump Sonts, all as set for	bunty Legislature of the County of Building, 203 Lake Street, in Elme purpose of conducting a public behalf of Sewer District No. 1, a collections roof and IDA Pump rewith, at a maximum estimated crict as a result thereof is \$8.81; an ounty Elmira Sewer District consistation construction, manholes, th in the map, plan and report prepated annual cost to the typical pro	ost of desting	
Date/Time:		Department:	Department:			
2/15/2024 10:15:26 AM						
APPROVALS:						
Date/Time:	Approval:	Department:				
ATTACHMENTS:						
Name:	Description:			Type:		
No Attachments Available	.					